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January 2, 1968

Mr. Raymond J. Marcus
1249 Hi Point Street
Los Angeles, California 90035

Dear Mr. Marcus:

Let me just tell you what the facts are about the
item in your footnote on page 19 of your letter to
Thompson on December 15, 1967.

The book version of SECOND OSWALD was prepared when
I was in England in July of 1966. It was mailed to
Robert Silvers in the form in which it appeared in
print the week of July 20. I was out of the country
except for a couple of days until late January of
1967 and I first saw your book when I returned to
the United States.

Very truly yours,

Lt ) ophe

Richard H. Popkin
Chairman
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